
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  July 22, 2014 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost   Company 
Tupelo School Dist.  Interagency Agrmt.   Fringe MS Dept of  
     Reimbursement Rehab  
CO1502                                  
Linda Pannell wishes to enter an interagency agreement with the Mississippi 
Department of Rehabilitation Services in the hiring of an Industrial Arts 
Instructor for the REACH Center.  The term of this agreement is July 1, 2014 to 
June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Finance  Contract Service   $2,550 Young Law Group 
 
CO1503 
Linda Pannell wishes to enter into an agreement with Young Law Group for 
services to file IRS Form 1097-BTC to assure the district meets all 
requirements for filing the new reports related to the 3 (three) Qualified School 
Construction Bonds.  The cost breakdown will be an initial fee of $500 for each 
issue to bring the filings current and a fee of $350 for each issue for each filing 
made thereafter.   
 
 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service                   Cost  Companies 
District  Contract Agreement              see below           McDougal  
        Center 
  
CO1504 
 
Linda Pannell wishes to enter an agreement with Lee County School District and 
McDougal to continue providing assistance for the aforementioned disable of the 
region. TPSD will provide and pay salaries of two (2) special education teachers 
and (2) assistant teachers for the Center based on TPSD adopted salary 
schedules and MAEP percentages for said teachers.  The agreement term shall be 
in effect for one-year effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.    
 
 


